
13th I'ay 19 25.

üÿ dear tarerai,
With reference to the idea which exists 

that I cannot draw my Hilitia per si on in the evert of 
my receiving- ar appointment in the Public Service- of 
Canada; I request your nermission to draw attention 
to Section eleven of the Hilit!a Pension Act,which 
clearly shows that I should still he entitled to 
draw the amount awarded to me as pension for militarr 
service although employed ir the public service of 
Canada,and ir receipt of a salary for such service.

I attach hereto a copy of Section 
eleven,which covers my case,and as my version was 
based on the pay & allowances of a Major-General 
of the Caradia-n Emeditiorarv Forces, ( auproxinately 
$10,000. ) J could draw an annual rate of emolument, 
fas salary plus version) not exceedin'1* the total 
amount o^ the paj7 1 allowances nnon which m 
was computed, 
vrecedents for this.
Powever,I_ cannot hut feel that I could he employed 
in the public service o4” Canada,at a stated salary, 
and still enjoy the version awarded to me ir 1919, 
t)ie first instalment of which X have drawn,but which 
has been held ir abeyance durirq* the tenure of my 
avpoin Inert as Commardar t, of the Roval llilitar77 bol] e» 
of Canada. //

I avpreciate more thar I car sa**7 
your efforts or my behalf,and I should be very vieased 
i1 deed to be honoured with the offer of such a'-’ 
anvoin trer t, especially as it was the vos5 tior that 
vou mentioned to me sowe time a mo.

I should be very ylad if you would 
^ive ^^ia lection your considerationtand let me '-crow 
whether you concur.

version •
I Relieve,too,there are a number of

Ci/'^iTAvA regards,
Tours sincerely,

General, Sir,A.W.Currie,,i:CR., etc.

Char c e 11 o r, I :cC- i 11 Uni vers i tv,
I.:0!T PRRAI, P.Q.


